

From: [REDACTED]
To: Nakhatovych, Maryna
Subject: Re: M12414 - NSPI DRO Appeal - Information Requests
Date: September 4, 2025 12:17:57 PM

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Request IR1- I applied for an upgrade and never received anything from them. My solar contractor did the upgrade and looked after inspections. I assumed my original contract was still good. If I knew I would get compensated then I may have redone my plans and possible put panels at my other property.

Request IR-1 The bill at Louis Head is in my name and house one is in Karen's name but they are both billed to my house address which is [REDACTED] Lockeport Nova Scotia [REDACTED]. Again if thought it would have been an issue they would have been changed. I assumed I was gonna get a credit on my house and I would use that money to help pay on my Louis Head property

On Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 11:41 AM Nakhatovych, Maryna
<Maryna.Nakhatovych@novascotia.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Please see attached Information Requests in PDF and Word format, issued on behalf of Board staff regarding the above referenced matter.

Your attention is drawn to the due date of **Thursday, September 25, 2025**, for a response.

Regards,

MARYNA NAKHATOVYCH

Administrative Assistant

Nova Scotia Regulatory and Appeals Board

T 902 424 1333

TF 1 844 809 0010

**Statement of Confidentiality**

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization. If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.